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June 30, 2015

Scott Weiner Michael Worden

Deputy for Markets and Innovation Deputy Director of Electric

New York State Department of Public Service =~ New York State Department of Public Service
Three Empire State Plaza Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12223-1350 Albany, NY 12223-1350

RE: Case 14-M-0101 - Proceeding on Motion of the Commission in Regard to
Reforming the Energy Vision.

Dear Mr. Weiner and Mr. Worden:

I have received your letters dated June 30, 2015, on behalf of the New York State
Department of Public Service Staff (Staff) and Market Design and Platform Technology (MDPT)
Working Group, respectively. The first request is for an extension of the date for filing the Track
Two Staff Straw Proposal from July 1 to July 28, 2015. The second request concerns an
extension from July 1 until July 28, 2015 of the filing deadline for the Staff proposed rules
governing Commission oversight of Distributed Energy Resource suppliers (DERs). The third
request is for an extension of the date for filing the MDPT Working Group report from July 1
until July 13, 2015. The schedule for these documents was originally established pursuant to the
Commission’s Order Adopting Regulatory Policy Framework and Implementation Plan issued
February 26, 2015 (Framework Order).

These extension requests are generally premised on the need to address concerns
expressed by parties and members of the public for relief from the potential burdens imposed by
the simultaneous issuance of four products in this proceeding on July 1, 2015: the Track Two
Staff Straw Proposal, the Benefit Cost Analysis White Paper, the Staff DER Oversight Proposal,
as well as the initial report of the Market Design and Platform Technology Working Group.

This is to advise that your request for these three extensions is granted in order to
promote the fair, orderly and efficient conduct of this proceeding. Specifically, I establish the
following filing deadlines:
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e The MDPT Working Group is directed to file its report by July 13, 2015.

e Staff is directed to file a straw proposal or white paper related to Track Two
ratemaking and other issues by July 28, 2015.

* Staff is directed to file a proposal for rules governing Commission oversight of
Distributed Energy Resource suppliers by July 28, 2015.

This ruling will be posted on the Department’s website.
Sincerely,
/S/

Kathleen H. Burgess
Secretary



